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Greer, Leslie

From: Fiducia, Paolo
Sent: Wednesday, June 04, 2014 11:39 AM
To: Olejarz, Barbara
Cc: Greer, Leslie
Subject: FW: Additional Questions
Attachments: Volumes and Services for CON Request-OCHA.xlsx

FYI 
 

From: Sitler, Michele [mailto:msitler@gaylord.org]  
Sent: Tuesday, May 27, 2014 4:19 PM 
To: Riggott, Kaila 
Cc: Fiducia, Paolo 
Subject: RE: Additional Questions 
 
Kaila, 
 
Attached is the information you requested this morning. 
Please let me know if you need anything else. 
 
Regards, 
 
Michele Sitler 
Executive Assistant 
Gaylord Hospital 
Gaylord Farm Road, Box 400 
Wallingford, Connecticut 06492 

203‐284‐2741 ‐Phone 
203‐741‐3408‐ Fax 
Msitler@gaylord.org 
 

 
 
 
 

From: Riggott, Kaila [mailto:Kaila.Riggott@ct.gov]  
Sent: Tuesday, May 27, 2014 9:56 AM 
To: Sitler, Michele 
Cc: Fiducia, Paolo 
Subject: RE: Additional Questions 
 
Thank you very much Michele. 
 

From: Sitler, Michele [mailto:msitler@gaylord.org]  
Sent: Tuesday, May 27, 2014 9:34 AM 
To: Riggott, Kaila 
Subject: RE: Additional Questions 
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Kaila, 
 
I can see from the email address used below that Janine never received this email.  The email address is incorrect.  It was 
Janine.Epright@gaylord.org.  I will need to see who can help with this information.  I will get back to you to let you know 
when it will be done. 
 
 
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
Sent: Tuesday, May 27, 2014 9:23 AM 
To: Sitler, Michele 
Cc: Fiducia, Paolo 
Subject: FW: Additional Questions 
 
Here is the file that was sent to Janine on 4/22. Thanks very much for your help. 
 

From: Fiducia, Paolo  
Sent: Tuesday, April 22, 2014 2:25 PM 
To: epright@gaylord.org 
Cc: Riggott, Kaila; Carney, Brian 
Subject: Additional Questions 
 
Hi Janine, 
 
Please complete the following two questions for Docket Number 13‐31883‐CON, Docket Number 13‐31884‐CON, Docket 
Number 13‐31885‐CON, and Docket Number 14‐31902‐CON: 
 
1. 
                                Table 1: Gaylord Sleep Medicine’s Historical and Current Services Volume 

Service  FY 2011  FY 2012  FY 2013  FY 2014* 
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Total         

*(October 1, 2013 – April 30, 2014) 
 
 
 
 

2.Table 2: Gaylord Sleep Medicine’s Historical and Current Payer Mix by volume and by %  
Description FY 2011 FY 2012 FY 2013 FY 2014** 

 Volume % Volume % Volume % Volume % 
Medicare*         
Medicaid*         
CHAMPUS & 
TriCare 

      
  

Total Government      
Commercial Insurers      
Uninsured          
Workers 
Compensation  

     

Total Non‐
Government   

   
  

Total Payer Mix      
*Includes managed care activity 
**(October 1, 2013 – April 30, 2014) 

 
 
Please respond by May 6, 2014. If you have any questions regarding the above please contact me. 
 
 
Sincerely, 
 

Paolo Fiducia                                                                                      
Associate Health Care Analyst 
Office of Health Care Access 
A DIVISION OF DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC HEALTH 
paolo.fiducia@po.state.ct.us 
860.418.7035 Direct Line 
860.418.7053 Fax 

 
Our Mission is to preserve and enhance a person's health and function. CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e-
mail transmission, together with any attachments, is intended for the use of the individual or entity to which it is 
addressed and may contain personal information that is subject to federal, state and other regulatory agency 
privacy regulations. The authorized recipient of this information should refrain from further disclosure, unless 
required to do so by law. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, 
dissemination, saving, printing, copying, or action taken in reliance on contents and/or attachment(s) of this 
message is strictly prohibited, and the original sender should be promptly notified.      
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